From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "natalie@energystaffinglic.com"; ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD

Cc: "Christian Combs"; "Bill Ramsey"; dakoatah@energystaffinglic.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad,
EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD; Nobui, Jennifer, EMNRD

Subject: (Extension Approval) Tap Rock - Jackson Unit #029H

Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:23:00 AM

Attachments: image002.pna

RE: Incident #NAPP2129151549
Natalie,

Your request for an extension to February 15th, 2022 is approved.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

L L
A T%
P - e b
of el - ..!l

From: natalie@energystaffingllc.com <natalie@energystaffingllc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:33 AM

To: ocdonline, emnrd, EMNRD <EMNRD.OCDOnline@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>; Hamlet,
Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Christian Combs' <ccombs@taprk.com>; 'Bill Ramsey' <Bramsey@taprk.com>;
dakoatah@energystaffinglic.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Tap Rock - Jackson Unit #029H - Extension Request

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

All,

The site has been delineated and remediated. We have obtained final closure composite samples
and have they have passed the site characterization for this site. Due to unforeseen issues with
backfill, we will need to request an extension for the below remediation:

Jackson Unit #029H
DOR: 10/15/21
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90 Day Deadline: 1/15/21

API No. 30-025-41767

OCD Incident No. nAPP2129151549
Extension Request Date: 2/15/2021

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned. Your patience in
this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Natalie Gladdev

Director of Environmental and Regulatory Services

Energy Staffing Services, LLC.
2724 NW County Road

Hobbs, NM 88240

Cell: 575-390-6397

Email: natalie@energvstaffingllec.com
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